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MARKET RELEASE 

  7 April 2016 

 

Azonto Petroleum Limited 

 

SUSPENSION 

 

The  securities  of Azonto  Petroleum  Limited  (the  “Company”) will  be  suspended  from  official  quotation 

immediately at the request of the Company, pending the release of an announcement. 

 

Security Code:  APY     

   

 

Dale Allen 

SENIOR ADVISER, LISTINGS COMPLIANCE (PERTH) 
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To:	
   	
   Mr	
  Dale	
  Allen	
  
	
   	
   ASX	
  Issuers	
  (Perth)	
  

Australian	
  Securities	
  Exchange	
  
Level	
  40,	
  Central	
  Park	
  
152-­‐158	
  St	
  Georges	
  Terrace	
  
Perth	
  WA	
  6000	
  

Email:	
  dale.allen@asx.com.au;	
  tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au	
  

	
  
7	
  April	
  2016	
   	
  

ASX	
  Code:	
  APY	
  
	
  

Dear	
  ASX,	
  

AZONTO	
  PETROLEUM	
  LTD	
  (ASX	
  CODE:	
  APY)	
  (the	
  “Company”)	
  

REQUEST	
  FOR	
  VOLUNTARY	
  SUSPENSION	
  

	
  
Pursuant	
  to	
  Listing	
  Rule	
  17.2,	
  and	
  further	
  to	
  the	
  Company’s	
  current	
  Trading	
  Halt,	
  the	
  Board	
  of	
  directors	
  of	
  Azonto	
  
Petroleum	
  Ltd	
   (“APY”	
  or	
  “The	
  Company”)	
   request	
  a	
  Voluntary	
  Suspension	
  of	
   the	
  Company's	
   securities	
  pending	
  
the	
  release	
  of	
  an	
  Announcement	
  in	
  relation	
  to	
  due	
  diligence	
  on	
  a	
  potential	
  acquisition.	
  	
  The	
  announcement	
  to	
  lift	
  
the	
  Voluntary	
  Suspension	
  is	
  anticipated	
  prior	
  to	
  market	
  open	
  on	
  Monday	
  18	
  April	
  2016.	
  

The	
  Company	
  is	
  not	
  aware	
  of	
  any	
  reason	
  why	
  its	
  securities	
  should	
  not	
  be	
  placed	
  in	
  Voluntary	
  Suspension.	
  

Yours	
  sincerely,	
  

	
  
Neil	
  Hackett	
  
Company	
  Secretary	
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